UNITED

NATIONS CEDAW
\‘{V’@\\" Convention on the Elimination 5t
. . . . Str.
\& 4;/ of AII Forms of Discrimination GENERAL
against Women CEDAW T/ SR. 322

12 March 1998
ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN
Si xt eent h sessi on
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 322nd MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 21 January 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai rperson: Ms. KHAN

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 18 OF THE
CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORMB
OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOMEN (conti nued)

VWAYS AND MEANS COF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COWM TTEE (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Servi ces, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

97-80150 (E) /...



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a. m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 18 OF THE
CONVENTI ON (cont i nued)

Conbined initial, second and third periodic reports of Saint Vincent and the
G enadi nes (continued) (CEDAWC STV/ 1-3 and Add. 1)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, Ms. Odlivierre (Saint Vincent and the
G enadines) took a place at the Committee table.

2. Ms. OLLIVIERRE (Saint Vincent and the Genadi nes), responding to comments
and questions by nmenbers of the Conmittee, said, with regard to female
mgration, that there had been no survey of the causes of the phenomenon or of
ways to address it. Such an approach coul d, however, be considered by the
Governnent, and covered in the next report. The fact that nore wonmen than nen
mgrated was due to the fact that it was easier for wonmen to obtain jobs in the
tourismand domestic service sectors. The question of neasures to reintegrate
female migrants on their return to the country would also be dealt with in the
next report. There was, in addition, internal mgration; for exanple, both nen
and wonen fromrural areas of the mainland, Saint Vincent, mgrated to the
Grenadine Islands to work in the construction and tourismindustries, since the
| ocal popul ation of the Genadines was heavily engaged in the fisheries

i ndustry.

3. Regar di ng yout h unenpl oynent, the Governnent was naking every effort to
pronote job creation and offered training in self-enpl oynent.

4, The Family Court had full jurisdiction over all famly matters, except

di vorce. Adoption of the Family Court Act had been imediately followed by a
national information programe, carried out by the Departnent of Wnen's Affairs
and the Departnent of Legal Affairs in collaboration with the National Counci

of Wonen. The programme, involving comunity groups, schools, public servants
and the police, had covered the Court's structure, role and mandate. The Famly
Court provided counselling to perpetrators and victins, with follow up by

wel fare and probation officers. The progranme al so covered prison inmates.

Legal aid and counselling were available through the Court, and the Governnent
had established a network of |awers working pro bono on behal f of wonen in need
of protection fromviolence or seeking to establish property rights.

5. The Family Court was autononous in structure, and its President was
directly responsible to the Attorney CGeneral, the relevant policy-maker. The
establ i shment of the Family Court had been very positively received by the wonen
of Saint Vincent.

6. No shelters were available for victins of famly violence, since the
popul ation of the country was snall enough that their welfare could be entrusted
to famly and friends.

7. Turning to articles 1 to 3, she said that the Constitution and judicia

/...



CEDAW C SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 3

systemdid not allow the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of

Di scrinmination agai nst Wnen, or any other convention, to be directly

i ncorporated into legislation, so that the H gh Court would not enphasize its
provi sions. Neverthel ess, previous cases involving discrimnation could be
cited. The Departnent of Wnmen's Affairs was not, however, aware of any case
before the High Court for discrimnatory practices by either nmen or wonen. A
conmmi ttee had been set up to review the Constitution

8. Wiile there was no specific legislation prohibiting discrimnation against
wonen, the Governnent nade every effort to enact |egislation which pronoted
gender equality. That approach was apparent in a nunber of measures, such as
the Equal Pay Act and the G tizenship Act.

9. Regarding article 4, she noted that the Departnent of Wnen's Affairs had
been established as a result of action by the wonen's novenent, particularly the
Nati onal Council of Wnen, in the 1980s. It reflected the Governnent's
commtment to the advancenent of wonen. Its mandate was to renove al

di scrimnati on agai nst wonen, to pronote the achievenent of their full potential
and to ensure their integration in the country's devel opnent. The Depart nent
had sone autonony within the Mnistry of Education, Culture and Wwnen's Affairs,
and its Director advised the Government, through the responsible Mnister, on
policy decisions. The National Conmi ssion on the Status of Wonen, bringing

t oget her governnental, non-governnmental and private sector participants, had an
advi sory role.

10. The Departnent of Wwmen's Affairs and the National Council of Wnen worked
in close collaboration on policy devel opnent and i npl enentati on. The Depart nment
had its own allocation for training and programe inplenentation. Its 1997 work
programe included action to inplement the Beijing Platformfor Action and

other international commtnents through nmechanisns for the advancement of wonen.
Specifically, the Department woul d focus on nainstreanm ng gender policies
through focal points in mnistries and through community groups and

organi zati ons, would pronote equality before the law in power sharing and

deci si on- maki ng, and woul d focus on wonen in social, cultural and econonmic life.
The enphasis in 1996 had been on enpoweri ng wonen to overcome poverty through
education and training.

11. Wth regard to article 5, social sensitization on gender issues and
stereotypi ng were being addressed at the school level, with both boys and girls
bei ng exposed to simlar discipline and training. Community action and
information activities were al so bei ng undertaken

12. A non-governnental organization, the National Committee against Violence,
had addressed the issue of violence and had conducted information and publicity
canpai gns, making use of both radio and television. A Day for the Elinmination
of Violence agai nst Wnen was conmenor ated every year in Novenber, and from
Cctober to Decenber the Departnent of Wnen's Affairs focused on such activities
as information semnars, involving comunity groups and schools, radio and

tel evision programres, a report on activities by the Department, church
activities and rallies on issues relating to violence. Responsibility for

noni toring viol ence agai nst wonen lay with the police, although the Departnent
of Wonen's Affairs had a key role in addressing the broader issue.



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 4

13. Wth regard to teenage nothers and gender stereotyping, the Governnent was
conducting an experinment to allow both rural and urban teenage nothers to return
to school, although many chose to continue their education outside the schoo
system The Mnistry of Health provided parenting training for both sexes and
conduct ed sessions on gender stereotyping. Wile teenage nothers were not under
pressure to | eave the formal school system there was sonetinmes societa
pressure, in which case the Department of Wnen's Affairs and ot her governnent
organs could act as nediators.

14. No study had been conducted of whether there were custons or practices
damagi ng the status of wonen in the famly

15. Wth respect to efforts to educate the police and judges, programes to
nmake wonen aware of the relevant |egislation had been undertaken since 1986.
The Departnent of Wonen's Affairs was currently preparing a text on |egislation

explaining the relevant |aws and mechanisms. It was hoped that the text would
serve as a reference for social and comunity groups and for governnent
agencies. |In that regard, conplaints by woren that the |egislation enacted was

not working effectively had been considered at various |evels. The
insensitivity of nmale judges was a specific concern to wonen in Saint Vincent
and t hroughout the world.

16. The Governnent was seeking to address fanmily life education at all |evels,
but changes in attitudes were slow There was need for nore fam |y planning.
The Governnment intended to continue its efforts to address the gap between
political will and social conditions.

17. Under the Donestic Violence Bill crimnal action in the Hi gh Court or

Fam |y Court could be initiated by either spouse for a protection order, or an
occupation order entitling the victimto occupy the househol d and excl ude the
abuser. There was al so provision for counselling and, in the case of

i njunctions, the power of arrest.

18. The mai ntenance of the children of teenage nothers was handl ed through the
courts, which determ ned the anount of paynents and oversaw their collection
Dowry, not being practised in Saint Vincent, was not a factor in violence

agai nst wonen.

19. Turning to article 6, she said that there was no research on traffic in
wonen and prostitution. The issue would be addressed in the next report.

20. Regarding the involvenment of wonen in public and political life, pursuant
to article 7, wonen were active as nobilizers, canpaign nmanagers and activists
and coul d influence party candidacies. Each of the two political parties had a
wonen's conmittee, so that women were able to ensure that the parties addressed
their concerns. It was now up to wonen working within their parties to see that
their power was reflected in Parlianent. The use of affirmative action in
connection with wonen's involvenent in politics was now under discussion, but
wonen were saying they preferred quality over quantity.

21. On citizenship for foreign spouses of nationals in connection with

article 9, there was no longer any discrimnatory practice, and all foreign



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 5

spouses, men and wonen, were subject to the sane procedures when applying for
nationality.

22. She then turned to questions regarding article 10 of the Convention
Concerni ng possi bl e neasures to correct the fact that nost school principals
were nmen, she said that the Governnent had been addressing the situation, but
that pronotions and appoi ntnents were decided on merit, training, experience and
seniority. Since the subm ssion of the report, however, the percentage of
femal e school principals had increased; nore information would be provided in

t he next report.

23. Human rights education was not taught as a separate subject but was
included in the social studies curriculum for exanple, the Convention on the

Ri ghts of the Child was thoroughly discussed, particularly at the secondary
level and in student councils and youth foruns. Referring to the question as to
whet her young wonen took advantage of opportunities to participate in sports,
she said that the young wonen of her country were very fond of sports and were
very active in that respect.

24. Leadership training programes were organi zed for out-of-school youths and
ot her vul nerabl e groups; there were also skills training programmes offered by
various governnent departnents. During their training, young people were placed
in apprenticeships, and their subsequent enpl oynent was often arranged during
that tinme. However, not all trainees were absorbed and, as a result, sone
becane sel f-enpl oyed

25. The Departnent of Wnmen's Affairs had the main responsibility for
organi zi ng gender-sensitivity training in the public sector. Every effort had
been made at the secondary and tertiary education |evels, but nothing had so far
been done at the primary and pre-primary levels. |t was the policy of the

M nistry of Education, Culture and Wnen's Affairs that priority should be given
to children aged 11 and above. Sone thought could be given to extending the
programe to children under 11; the next report woul d describe any neasures
taken in that respect.

26. A question had been asked on the role of churches in preventing teenage
pregnancies. Although all the churches in Saint Vincent and the G enadi nes were
aware of the need for such programes they did not play a significant role in
that respect. As to the ratio of boys to girls in coeducational schools, the
Mnistry conpiled yearly statistics on student nunbers in each educati ona
institution, but there were no separate data on coeducational and

non- coeducati onal schools. The Government woul d provide information on the
subject inits next report. Referring to the question as to why nore girls than
boys graduated fromthe educati onal system she said that it was well known that
girls matured faster than boys; in Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, girls were
nore serious and responsible, and they applied thenmsel ves much nore in the
acadenic field, whereas boys often chose to drop out of the system Also, the
wonen' s novenment gave young wonen consi derabl e encouragenment to take ful

advant age of educational opportunities.

27. A nmenber of the Conmittee had asked why there were four non-coeducati ona
schools. Two of those schools were privately owned and run by the Ronman



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 6

Catholic Church, one for boys and one for girls. The other two schools, which
were Governnent - owned and nanaged, had been founded during the col onial period.
Al four were generally considered to be the "cream! of the educational system
and were attended by students fromall Ievels of society.

28. Concerning progranmmes for |literacy anong school children, she said that
there were no separate progranmes for boys and girls; basic literacy and
numeracy were taught at primary schools, and students were expected to be
literate and nunerate when they began secondary school. Specialist teachers
were available at the primary level to assist children with reading
disabilities.

29. Referring to questions on article 11, she said that the Equal Pay Act
covered all workers, in both private and public sectors. |Its inplenentation was
the responsibility of a Labour Commi ssioner enployed by the Mnistry of
Agriculture, Industry and Labour. Persons working in the informal sector were
often sel f-enployed, and their enpl oyees tended to be fam |y nenbers; however,

if there was any dissatisfaction, the usual procedure would apply in seeking
redress under the Act. Any enployer convicted of contravening the Act was
liable to pay a fine of $2,000, and if the enpl oyer persisted, he would then be
liable for a fine of $100 for each day the of fence continued.

30. There were regulations to nmonitor health and safety in the "free zones"

The appropriate trade union and the Mnistry of Agriculture, Industry and Labour
noni tored conpliance with the regulations. The Government was attenpting to
address the high | evel of unenploynent anong young wonen and rural wonen by
offering skills training in different areas such as non-traditional professions
and the hospitality industry. There was a need to further explore the

manuf acturing sector, and every effort was being nade in that direction

31. The Department of Wnen's Affairs was not aware of any habitual friction
bet ween custons officers and wonen traders, although there were tines when
officers had to be extrenely vigilant, and specific reports had been
investigated. The traders usually had a very good relationship with the custons
officers and were treated very kindly; indeed, taxes and inport duties were
often not collected in full, due to the particularly friendly relations between
the two groups. Fenale traders were considered to be the |ifeblood of trade
anong the islands, and the Governnent supported their initiative.

32. It would be difficult to include wonen's work in agriculture and the
informal sector in Governnent statistics on the gross donestic product, since
data collection would be a very difficult task. The matter was, however, being
consi dered by the Cari bbean Community, and a progranme woul d shortly be

i npl emented in Trinidad and Tobago; Saint Vincent and the G enadi nes hoped to

[ earn fromand adapt any useful experience derived fromthat progranme.

33. Health and safety measures were enbodied in |abour |egislation. Trade
uni ons representing workers in the "free zones", and governnent | abour

i nspectors visited workplaces to carry out spot checks and ensure that health
and safety regul ati ons were adhered to. Wnen nade up the bul k of the trade
uni on novenment in Saint Vincent and the Genadines. Trade unions did not give



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 7

any particular preference to either sex, since their purpose was to protect and
seek justice for all their nenbers, nale and fenale.

34. The Labour Code was nonitored by the Labour Conmission and by the trade
uni ons; non-conpliance with the Code could be dealt with through the Commi ssion
or through the courts of |aw.

35. Subjects covered by the famly life education programre included parenting,
i nterpersonal relationships, famly planning and sex education; the progranme
was avail able to nen, wormen and adol escents. Adults and young people coul d
obtain contraceptives through health centres, district clinics or the Nationa
Fam |y Planning Programme. |Information and counselling on famly planning and
contraception was provided by the Programme and by the Mnistry of Health. A
great deal of information on those matters was avail abl e; although the

popul ation was well infornmed concerning contraceptive methods, the problemoften
lay in putting that knowl edge into practice. In nmany cases, wonen w shed to use
contraceptives but did not do so because their partners objected. However,
wonen were increasingly demanding that their partners should use condons, due to
the increase in cases of acquired i munodeficiency syndrome (AIDS). The process
of change was, however, a long and sl ow one, and faster progress woul d be

desi rabl e.

36. Abortion was illegal in Saint Vincent and the Grenadines. |f doctors
perfornmed abortions, they did so w thout the know edge of the Governnent, and so
far, no wonen had reported any such occurrences to the relevant authorities.
Termination of pregnancy was permitted only if the nother's life was in danger
or if the pregnancy resulted fromrape or incest.

37. Prenatal care was provided by all clinics and health centres in the
country. Adequate information on H V/ AIDS was provided to teachers, students
and parents, by means of clinics, schools, comunity groups, radio, television
and panphlets. Al progranmes on Al DS had addressed the issue of responsible
sexual behavi our.

38. A question had been asked concerning the husband' s consent which was
required for a tubal ligation operation to be carried out on a woman. She

poi nted out that witten consent froma spouse or next of kin was required for
any surgery, and the sanme rule would therefore apply to a man wi shing to have a
vasectonmy. Papanicol aou tests were available to all wonen at clinics and health
centres, as were nmanmograns, both at Governnent expense. There was a cancer
prevention progranme, and breast self-exam nation was w dely taught.

39. Turning to article 14, and referring to a question about terns of paynent
for the 35 per cent of farns that had been | eased to rural wonen, she said the
latter were expected to use the land for crop production, and once the crops
were sold, to nmake regul ar paynents to the Governnent. The repaynent period was
15 to 20 years. The CGovernnment had al so established credit schenes for rura
farners, nost of whom were wonen, and a soft | oan schene for |owincone farners
had been established through the national bank

40. A question had been asked regardi ng neasures to i nprove access to
pre-school education in rural areas. The United Nations Educational, Scientific

/...



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 8

and Cultural Organization (UNESCO provided personnel via the Mnistry of
Education, Culture and Wnen's Affairs to assist with organi zi ng and nmanagi ng
pre-school education. Pre-school centres were given a grant of $100 a nonth by
the Governnent, and mlk and other basic itens were provided through the schoo
feedi ng programme. However all pre-school centres were owned and operated
privately. As to social security programmes for rural wonen, persons who were
destitute received a nonthly allowance fromthe Governnent, medical and dental
care were provided free of charge, and assistance was given in the form of
bui I ding material s and | abour, school books, school uniforms and transportation

41. Wornen had the right to own land or property in their own nanme, whether they
were single or married. Legal protection fromdonmestic violence applied equally
to married wonen and to those in comon-law rel ati onships. However, the
Governnent had no authority to tell anyone whomor when to marry; people were
free to enter and | eave rel ationshi ps as they pleased, and forced marri ages or
uni ons were against the law. Wnen took full advantage of their legal rights in
respect of marriage and of property ownership.

42.  An unnarried woman could be allowed to adopt or be awarded guardi anshi p of
a child under the Adoption Act, provided that she was not shown to be an abuser
or medically unfit. As for the conpul sory registration of marriages, any person
wishing to marry nust first nmake an application; once that was granted and the
marri age had been sol emized, it nust be registered with the governnent
registrar.

43. The law provided for equal sharing of marital property on the dissolution

of the marriage. The information that had been requested concerning the texts

of the relevant legislation in that respect would be forwarded to the Conmittee
and would be referred to in the Governnent's next report.

44, Ms. ABAKA congratul ated the representative of Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines for the excellent and candid responses she had given to the
Conmittee's questions. The Governnment should reviewits policy concerning
shelters for wonen who were victins of domestic violence, despite the existence
of the excellent tradition of the extended family, which often provided shelter
to those who needed it. A second |ook at the Governnent's policy on affirmative
action would al so be desirable. Affirmative action did not |ower standards; it
put wonen in a position to be as effective as possible in the professiona
positions in which they were placed, particularly decision-making positions.

45. Ms. SHALEV said that the Government of Saint Vincent and the G enadines

m ght wish to re-exanmine its Fanmily Life Education programmes from a gender
perspective, in order to nore fully address the problemof cultural stereotyping
and issues of gender relations. She expressed concern that the consent

requi renent for nedical procedures infringed on the autonony and human rights of
patients; she urged the Governnent to re-evaluate its legislation in that area
so as to ensure full patient autonony in nedical treatnent.

46. Ms. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL supported the suggestion voiced by M. Shal ev
regarding the Famly Life Education progranmes, and suggested that the
programes should include treatnent of equal relations between men and wonen, as
wel |l as of aspects of the Convention on the Rights of the Child and the




CEDAW C SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 9

Convention on the Elimnation of All Fornms of Discrimnation against Wnen, in
order to rectify stereotypes and conbat viol ence agai nst wonen. She asked for
the Governnent's confirmation, in the formof research studies, that wonen of
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines were not victins of trafficking or violence in
the context of prostitution. She suggested that Governnent statistics on gross
donestic product (GDP) shoul d take account of unpaid work, as nost such work was
done by wonen and represented a significant contribution to the overall economny.
Wth regard to viol ence agai nst wonen, she suggested that the Governnent take
Ceneral Recommendation No. 19 into account, as well as the work of the United
Nati ons Special Rapporteur on viol ence agai nst wonen, as nandated by the

Conmi ssion on Human Rights. She also requested further clarification of the
consent requirenents for nedical procedures

47. Ms. FERRER GOVEZ asked for nore thorough study of the emigration of wonen,
citing the need to verify the causes of such emigration and its inplications for
the women involved. 1In the area of training, she suggested that the Convention
on the Elimnation of All Forns of Discrimnation against Women shoul d be nore
wi del y di ssem nated anong nenbers of the | egal and other professions; nore
effort should also be nade to famliarize women with their rights as affected by
new | aws and anendnents. Moreover, nenbers of the news nedia and the

prof essions should be nmade nore aware of harnful gender-rel ated stereotypes and
cultural patterns.

48. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that, with regard to the consent requirenents
for nedical procedures, there was often a legitimate need for a second party or
relative to be consulted regarding such procedures, especially in energency
cases.

49. Ms. JAVATE DE DICS said, with regard to the question of emigration, that

t he Governnent should exam ne trends in emgration over time, as well as the
process of recruitment for em grants and the benefit, if any, of the remttances
such em grants were sending honme. She al so requested nore information about the
i npact of emigration on the relatives and children of the wonen involved, and
its effect on the self-inage of those wonen. She wished to know if and how t he
Governnent was nonitoring emgration, and what policies it was formulating to
deal with the phenomenon. |In the area of fanily planning and sex education, she
cited the need to address nal e sexual behaviour and job training for teenage
girls.

50. The CHAI RPERSON j oi ned previ ous speakers in citing the need to include
unpai d donestic workers in GDP statistics, as the non-recognition of wonen's
contribution to the econony in that area tended to exacerbate their subordinate
and dependent status. She al so suggested that the Governnent's next report
shoul d include nore information on followup actions to the Fourth Wrld
Conference on Wnen, as well as such najor concerns as donestic violence and
trafficking in womren and girls.

51. M. dlivierre (Saint Vincent and the Grenadines) w thdrew

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORMB
OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOMEN (conti nued)



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 10

WAYS AND MENS OF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COW TTEE (conti nued)

52. M. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL, speaking in her capacity as focal point for
the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, said that that Conmittee
had nmet on two occasions in Geneva during 1996 and had consi dered the reports of
Bel arus, the Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Finland, Quatenala, Guinea,

Hong Kong, Macao, Paraguay, Portugal, Spain, and the United Kingdom of G eat
Britain and Northern Ireland. In its final observations regarding the

i npl ement ati on of wonen's rights, that Conmittee had recommended that Cuatemal a
should nodify certain articles of its Cvil Code that were consi dered

di scrimnatory towards wonmen and that the Governnent of Guatemal a should take
steps to do away with traditional stereotypes that fostered the notion of the
inferiority of wonen. Spain had been requested to take neasures to preserve
equal pay for equal work and to reduce the high rate of unenpl oynent for wonen.
El Sal vador had been asked to take nmeasures to conbat viol ence agai nst wonen, to
revise its penal and civil codes and to ensure equal pay for equal work.

53. The Committee on Econonic, Social and Cultural Rights had noted the high
rate of maternal nortality and the lack of famly-planning counselling in
Paraguay; it had requested the Government to take measures to conbat viol ence
agai nst wonen in general; and it had called for study of the special situation
of indigenous women there. Hong Kong had been asked to revise existing gender-
bi ased | aws. Belarus had been requested to adopt new | egislation to prevent

di scrimnati on agai nst women with regard to enployment. Finland had been asked
to adopt nore effective neasures to ensure equal pay for equal work and to
provi de nore conplete statistics on domestic violence. That Committee had al so
expressed particular concern regarding sex tourismin the Dom nican Republic and
had called for a series of nmeasures to conbat the serious discrimnation against
worren it had noted there.

54. In the context of the need for enhanced coordi nation anong the various

bodi es involved in human rights, she said that the Committee on Econonic, Social
and CQultural Rights regularly received information from non-governnenta

organi zations. That Conmittee had al so di scussed several drafts of the Optional
Protocol to the International Covenant on Econonic, Social and Cultural Rights,
but had not reached a consensus. It would be useful for CEDAWto know whet her
such a consensus had eventually been reached, and she requested the Secretari at
to obtain that information by the tine the Conmittee began considering the
Optional Protocol to its own Convention. The Conmittee on Economic, Social and
Cultural Rights was al so preparing revised guidelines on the presentation of
reports, in order to reflect the results of the Wrld Summit for Socia

Devel opnent and the Fourth World Conference on Wnen. CEDAWcoul d al so nake
suggestions as to what it considered inportant for inclusion in those

gui del i nes.

55. M. SATQO, speaking in her capacity as the focal point for the activities of
the International Labour Organization (1LO, said that during 1996, |ILO had
addressed three inportant issues concerning wonen: the followup to the Fourth
Worl d Conference on Wonren; child | abour; and unrenunerated donestic work

56. In March 1996, the CGoverning Body of |LO had approved proposals to give
effect to the Declaration and Platformfor Action adopted by the Fourth Wrld
Conference on Wnen. Seven of the 12 critical areas of concern identified in

/...



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 11

the Platformwere closely linked to the | LO nandate. Those areas included the
fem ni zati on of poverty, inequality between nen and wonen in education and
training, econom c participation by wonmen and pronotion of the rights of wonen
and of the girl child. The Governing Body of |ILO had approved a plan of action
whi ch focused on three goals: productive enploynment and poverty eradication
wor ki ng conditions and social protection; and international |abour standards and
normative action on wonen workers.

57. The CGoverning Body had al so decided to include an itemon child [ abour in

t he agenda of the eighty-sixth session of the International Labour Conference to
be held in Geneva in 1998, with a view to devel oping a new i nternationa
instrunent on child |l abour. The proposed instrunent would target for
elimnation of such exploitative forms of child | abour as bondage, sexua

sl avery and child pornography.

58. Wth regard to home work, the eighty-third International Labour Conference
had adopted a Convention and a Reconmendation, which contained the first
conprehensive international standards in favour of honeworkers, a grow ng but
often invisible workforce which was |argely unrecogni zed in | abour statistics
and unprotected by |egislation. The Convention would oblige States parties to
adopt, inplenment and periodically review a national policy on hone work ai med at
i mproving the situation of homeworkers in such areas as occupational safety and
heal th, social security, maternity benefits, training and remuneration. The
Convention, which created a binding international obligation on States that
ratified it, also called on Governnents to include honeworkers in | abour
statistics and | abour inspection systems. For its part, the Recomrendati on
cont ai ned gui delines on how the national policy on hone work shoul d be

i mpl ement ed.

59. M. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that the oral reports just presented shoul d be
nmade available to menbers in witing in order to facilitate their consideration
Following up on the report by Ms. Bustelo Garcia del Real, she asked whether the
Conmi ttee on Economic, Social and Cultural R ghts had decided on its |ist of
country reports for 1997 and whether there were any other specific references to
the rights of wonen in country reports other than the ones cited. She also
wonder ed whether the Committee should not ook into the possibility of

devel oping a single reporting format that would cover reports by States to all
human rights treaty bodies. The Committee should also be mndful of the inpact
on subnmitting States of too frequent changes in its reporting guidelines.

60. Ms. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL said that nost of the country reports contained
references to the rights of women. It would be premature to consider a single
report for all human rights treaty bodies. Wile the possibility did exist that
i nformation concerning discrimnation agai nst wonen m ght al so be subnitted to
other treaty bodies, to date that had not occurred. In any event, the proposa
coul d be considered further in Wrking Goup I. Since the Conmittee on
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights was revising its guidelines for country
reports, the Committee should advise themon those areas of concern to wonen.

61. M. BARE sought further clarification fromMs. Bustelo Garcia del Real of
the basis for the selection of the non-governnental organizations which provided



CEDAW C/ SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 12

information to the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural R ghts and the
manner in which such i nformati on was comruni cat ed.

62. M. CORTI noted that the Conmittee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights
was not the only body concerned with gender equality. Cooperation anmong the
various human rights treaty bodi es was ensured by the chairpersons, who nade
avail able to the other treaty bodies reports on the activities and nethods of
work of each treaty body. The point made by Ms. Gonzal ez concerning the

har noni zati on of reporting guidelines anong the various human rights treaty
bodi es was a valid one. Indeed, not only reporting guidelines but also policies
nust be reviewed in order to ensure greater harnonization of the work of the
bodi es concerned. She too would be interested to know how non-gover nnent a
organi zati ons were selected, what kind of information they provided and how t hat
i nformation was used by the Comittee.

63. M. TALLAW said that, since the Conmittee was charged with nonitoring the
i npl ement ati on of the Convention, it should first of all exam ne ways of naking
its work | ess boring and nore dynamic and creative. |t nust therefore devel op
strategies for structuring its questioning that were tailored to the individual
ci rcunst ances of each reporting State. The sane questions, for exanple, could
not be put to States in which the human rights situati ons of wormen were widely
di sparate. It would also be helpful if not only those experts who attended the
pre-session neetings but all nmenbers of the Cormittee participated in the
preparation of strategies and questions. She also wished to reiterate her views
on the need for specialization by the various experts so that questions could be
nore sharply focused within the context of a pre-defined strategy.

64. Ms. ESTRADA CASTILLO said that she shared the views just expressed by

Ms. Tallawy. It was inportant for the Conmittee to change the way in which it

related to Governnents and to devise strategies aimed at the specific situation
of wonen in each reporting State. Specialization on the part of experts could

only enhance the political weight of the Committee and the authority and

i nfluence which it commanded with the State party, since issues could be

exam ned in greater depth and unnecessarily repetitive questioning prevented.

65. M. CORTI said that she felt obliged to counter the inpression that the
Committee did not know howto do its work. Menbers had consistently exhibited
the maturity necessary to adapt their questions to the realities of the
different reporting States. She agreed that the Conmittee and its work were
constantly evolving and that its methods of work must therefore be continually
adapted to those changes. However, nmuch had al ready been done, such as the

i ncrease in the nunber of sessions fromone to two each year, and it was not
necessary, in her view, to change the strategy which the Committee had foll owned
so far with success. It had not been possible in the past for meetings to be
arranged between the Conmittee and interested non-governnental organizations,
since only one annual session was held. There mght be roomfor change in the
manner in which reports were considered. The prepared responses to previous
questions were often too |lengthy and taxed the attention span of menbers. She
wondered if it mght be possible to do away with the oral presentations by
begi nning the consideration of reports in the formof a dialogue with the
CGovernnent representatives. It mght be helpful to look at the practice of
other treaty bodies in that regard.



CEDAW C SR. 322
Engl i sh
Page 13

66. Ms. JAVATE DE DI 05, supported by the CHAI RPERSON, suggested that nenbers
m ght wish to save further comments for the neeting of Working Goup |, which
woul d be examining in greater detail the topic of ways and neans of expediting
the work of the Conmittee.

67. M. TALLAW said that, in order to facilitate the work of W rking G oup |
on the topic under discussion, the Secretariat should nake available in witing
the nethods of work that were used by other human rights treaty bodies. She

al so wondered if it was possible to arrange an informal neeting with interested
non- gover nment al organi zati ons before the conclusion of the current session

Her earlier remarks about the need to revise the Conmittee's strategies should
not be taken to nean that the Commttee's strategi es had been unsuccessful in
the past. She had sinply wanted to stress the need for continuous inprovenents
inthe Conmttee's nmethod of work and for the adoption of strategies designed to
enhance the effectiveness of its work.

68. The CHAIRPERSON recalled that an informal meeting had al ready been held the
previ ous week with representati ves of non-governnental organizations.

69. Ms. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL said that the Committee received oral and
witten information fromcertain non-governnental organizations. She had sought
clarification fromthe Secretariat about the relationship between such

organi zati ons and the Committee on Economic Social and Cultural Rights, but no

i nformation had been forthconmng. On a personal note, she believed that of al
the human rights treaty bodies the work of CEDAWwas the nost effective.

The nmeeting rose at 1.05 p. m




